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® With regard to License Condition No. 48C, it is apparent that if Umetco
is not willing to enhance the present quality analyses program, there
will be no sound basis for establishing the source or extent of fluid
being retrieved from LDS2. A comparison of chloride, sulfate, selenium,
and pH concentrations from one sampling point with concentrations of
U=natural and Radium-226 from another sample point will not reveal useful
information for determining if these two samples are, in fact, from a
similar fluid. Therefore, a change to the sampling required for the
flyash pond and the LDS2, which will allow for comparable analyses, is
needed,

If Umetco wishes to maintain their position that fluid on LDS2 is from
the flyash pond, the licensee must present comprehensive, comparable
water quality analyses and eliminate al) other possible sources.
Conversely, if through review of newly acquired information Umetco
determines that the source of fluid in LDS2 is from Cel) 2, the licensee
may demonstrate that the amount of fluid collected represents all fluid
that could be escaping frum Zell 2 and submit an appropriate corrective
action plan. If, however, the 1icensee cannot show that L0S2 fluid
represents collection of 211 fluid leaking from Cell 2, then the licensee
must submit a corrective action plan to remediate uncontro)led release of
fluid from Cell 2.

Our staff will be pleased to meet with representatives of Umetco, as requested,
en January 24, 1991. If you have any further questions regarding this matter,
please contact Cynthia Miller-Corbett of my staff,

Sincerely,

'/' .)/’

Ramon £. Hall
Director
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